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TO:  The Honorable  

The Board of City Service Commissioners  
 
FROM:  Kristin Hennessy Urban 
  Human Resources Manager 
 
DATE:  September 5, 2025  
 
RE: Request from the Department of Administration to re-exempt the position of Chief Equity 

Officer  
 

Position Title    # of Positions  Pay Range 
Chief Equity Officer     1 1JX ($85,366-$119,521) 

 
I have attached a request from DOA Deputy Director Steven Mahan requesting re-exemption for the 
position of Chief Equity Officer, along with a job description.  
 
Reporting directly to the Director of Administration, the Chief Equity Officer leads the Small Business 
Enterprise Certification and Residential Preference Program and serves as the staff liaison with the Equal 
Rights Commission. The Chief Equity Officer provides policy advice to elected officials and represents the 
administration before committees and boards.  
 
Due to the policy advisory and public-facing nature of this position, I recommend that the request for re-
exemption be approved. 
 
Please contact me at 414,286.8643 should you have any questions or concerns regarding this request.  
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